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PUBLIC WORKS DEPT BELAGAVI DIVISION BE LAGAVE
50,2 2ered TQ, DIST:BELGAUM

SL.NO/PWD/BGM/Divn/ Forest/2019-20 Date-20/01/2020
To,
Principal chief Conservator of Forests
& Nodal officer FCA Bengaluru
Sir,
Sub: Diversion of 0.894 hectore of Forest land in sy no 176 of kakati village
& Hobli, Belagavi Taluka & District for construction of road in favour of
the Executive Engineers, Public Works, Ports and inland Water
Transport Department, Belagavi Division, Belagavi
Ref: Your office old file No: A5(2) GFL.CR-19/19-20 E-office File no:
KFD/HOFF/A5-2(GFL)/164/2019-FC Dated. 06/01/2020

PO
Replies to the Remarks raised by your above ref letter are an appended below
1 (a) Administrative Approval for the Project is Uploaded
(b) Cross section of the proposed road showing different component is uploaded
( ¢) Clarification on office letter head under Seal & Signature ( with date) is enclosed
(d) Declaration is enclosed/ Uploaded
(e) Undertaking to the effect in Uploaded
2 Ensure that each of the above Suggestion/Correction is attended
3 Ensure that

(a) The project work ( Modified alignment) in Forest land Is not executed without Proper FC Approval
(b) The Other crucial information not pointed out above dose not get altered/deleted
Yours Faithfully

Womsrt

Assistant Executive Engineer,
PW.P.& I.W.T. Department,
Sub Division, Belagavi,



